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HCSA RFP No. HCSA 904609 BIDDERS CONFERENCE ATTENDEES
Public Health Services for Homeless Residents in South County

February 29 - March 1, 2016
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ALAMEDA COUNTY 
	
	

	HEALTH CARE SERVICES
	
	1000 San Leandro Boulevard, Suite 300

San Leandro, CA 94577

	AGENCY
	
	    Tel: (510) 618-3452

	REBECCA GEBHART, Acting Director
	
	Fax: (510) 351-1367



COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

HEALTH CARE SERVICES AGENCY (HCSA)

ADDENDUM No. 1 – RFP No. HCSA-904609
for

Public Health Services for Homeless Residents in South County
Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences

February 29 and March 1, 2016
Notice to Bidders

This County of Alameda, HCSA Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail based on the attached bidder sign-in sheets.  This Addendum will also be posted on the General Services Agency (GSA) Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp
Any changes made to the original RFP document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.

Bid/Contract Questions

Q1:   The following Bidder Minimum Qualification is listed in the RFP:  Bidder shall have demonstrated experience in providing support services to homeless individuals in Southern Alameda County for at least 2 years. If our agency has programs located in Hayward, are we eligible?  (Per definition of “South County”) – i.e. if we used Hayward site(s) as our base but did outreach further south or partnered with agencies further south, are we eligible?

A1:  Based on Bidder Minimum Qualifications, the primary bidder does not necessarily need to be physically located in South County, but should have demonstrated experience in providing support services to homeless individuals within the South County area for at least two years. Per the Scope of Work (Section I.C. of the RFP), the selected awarded Bidder shall provide services within the geographic area of South County.
Q2: Is attendance at the bidders' conference(s) mandatory for the HCSA RFP for Public Health Services for Homeless Residents in South County?

A2: The bidders conferences were not mandatory. Therefore, any qualifying organization is welcome to submit a bid response despite not having attended one of the conferences.

Q3: We are a local business, but not a SLEB.  Would you kindly confirm that we can still apply (provided that we confirm our local status)?  It appears that we can, and would only receive the 5% bonus, and that is depicted as a choice on page 3 of Exhibit 1 (question 10).  However, on page 15 of the RFP, it states clearly that bidders must meet the County SLEB requirements.  Any clarification you can provide would be much appreciated.

A3: Non-profit community based organizations (CBO) that are providing services on behalf of the County directly to County clients/residents are exempt from the SLEB requirement. Any non-exempt, non-SLEB organization may still submit a bid for this RFP—the requirement for these organizations is to subcontract at least 20% of the overall bid award to a certified SLEB (See Section III.L.2 and Exhibit A—Bid Response Packet, page 9 of the RFP for more details). Local Bidders shall receive the 5% preference points provided they meet the definition of local Alameda County vendor.
Q4:  Number of anticipated contracts/grantees?


A4:   There is no specific limit for the number of organizations that may receive contract—this will depend on the number and quality of bid responses received; however, the funding cap for all awarded contracts is $300,000.

Q5:   Is this a new contract with the County and if not, who currently holds the contract?

A5:  Yes, this is the first Measure A funded Homeless Services contract specific to South County.

Q6:  Why was South County chosen as a region of the county to focus on for this RFP?
A6:   There are several efforts throughout the County to provide services to the homeless population. In assessing availability of services for the target population, the County found that representation of services within South County is not as high in comparison to the volume and quantity of services represented in other parts of the County (i.e., North County). Any contract resulting from this RFP is seen as one of several efforts in the County to increase delivery of services to homeless individuals.   

Scope of Work Questions

Q7:  Number of clients to be served per contract?
A7:  A specified number of clients served has not been pre-determined by the County. In their bid response, Bidders should propose the number of clients to be served. The expectation is that this target number should be in alignment with the specific set of services the Bidder proposes will take place during contract. The Bidder will have some flexibility regarding performance metrics.

Q8:  Are you expecting a certain number of “defined” “face-to-face” visits per week? (pg. 6 of RFP)

A8:  A threshold or range of visits has not been set by the County. As with A7 above, Bidders should propose the number of face-to-face encounters they expect to perform per week, given the service mix they intend to provide.  The County is open to collaborating and negotiating with the selected awarded Bidder in determining the number of face-to-face visits per week during the term of contract.

Q9:  For Deliverables & Reports - What types of software programs/requirements will the contractor need to use for data systems and reports?
A9:  There will not be a mandate for the selected awarded Bidder to use or purchase specific software or data systems.  The use of an existing/current system (e.g. Excel) is acceptable. The main requirement is that the County will need to have the ability to extrapolate the contractor’s data which will feed into the Health Care for the Homeless Program system for analysis and data reporting.

Q10:  How often are deliverables & reports?

A10:  The collection of monthly data may not be enough to provide a larger picture and analysis of the data.  Therefore the preference of the Health Care for the Homeless Program is to collect quarterly reports. The County will collaborate and negotiate with the selected awarded Bidder to determine the appropriate timeline for deliverables and reporting.

Bid Conference Questions
Q11. Will the names and contact information of all attendees of the bidder conferences be made available to all?

A11. Yes, the names and contact information of bidder conference attendees are included in this Addendum. 
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